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Saving and Preserving Arts and Cultural Environments -
1804 North Van Ness Los Angeles, California 90028
Telephone: 213/463-1629

SPACES

June 3, 1886

Mr. Tony May

Department of Art

Schaol of Humanities and the Arts
San Jose State University

One Washington Square

San Jase, CA 95192-0089

Dear Tony:

Thenks for your letter. I'mm afraid Mary has forgotten much information that would
be historically impartent end [at lemst ta me) has refused to give names ar phone
numbers of family members who might have information. Regardless of that, what
could be dane now includes the fallowing: :

A. Site plan of the lot—especially the luuilt-t/zp back yard [this means fairly accurate
measurcmcnta).  Could you get some architectural ar surveying students involved?

B. Chronology of the sculpture—some ore dated. other dates would have to be
reacarched. '

¢. Inventory ar analysis of abjects according to materials and construction {including
bath found objects and abjects created hy John)—for example, the front fence is
reinforced concrete with seashells; the Weastern Wall is covered with African motif

paintings.

D. Interview John's friends and/or neighkors—it would take s certmin amount of
rescarch ond perseverance ta ascertain who would be the most likely candidates for
these misrviews. ,

E. Photodocumentation—na large film size as posaible, not necossarily “"ortistic” shats
but shats documenting each specific srea. It is also essential ta take overview shats
for contextual coverage. First priority is B&W, though both color slides and B&W
would be nice.

F. Videotmping the site—a videotaped walkthrough would be great; nobady's done this
that we know of.

] have some photos taken in the 1970's, xerones of persomal papers that Mary leat
me, and National Register forms. ] will be lenving.town June 6 far three weeks and

vrill ca]l you when I return. -Best of luck, maa is project through.
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